

PROFILE

I'm an Android developer with 10+ years' experience in all kinds of work environments, all the way from a Big Telco to creating my own start-up.

UI/UX is my passion and I'm always up to date with the latest trends in the mobile space, both in Android and iOS.

Extended multicultural background, having recently been directly involved in the creation of a European wide Alumni organization, the BEST Alumni Network.

Skills

- Android Development
- UI/UX Design
- Project & Team Management
- Public Speaking
- Video Editing
- Tourist Guide

Languages

Portuguese: Native

English: C2

Italian: A2

French: A1

Contacts

Portfolio: manuelrego.com

Email: contact@manuelrego.com

Phone: +(351)963502495

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/manuelrego27](https://www.linkedin.com/in/manuelrego27)

Manuel Rego

Senior Android Developer

Experience

Founder & CEO – **Captain** (2015 – Now)

Designed and developed a mobile app and the company itself from scratch to launch – app is live, having reached 1k users.

Responsibilities included, but not limited to:

- Project management – leading 2 teams of 3 people – covering both development and design/marketing;
- Android Development;
- UI & UX design of both apps, improved with user feedback;
- Public presentations, including pitching for a full auditorium;
- Business plan development and implementation;
- Attended multiple entrepreneurship events & courses, including 3 Web Summit editions;

Android Dev – **minusCode** (2016)

Developed an Android App, from layout until go live, on a freelance contract. The app was based on a paper chase game concept, and included geofencing as well as intricate caching and synchronizing mechanisms.

Android/iOS Dev – **Cycloid** (2014 – 2015)

Worked on a complete redesign of Vodafone Portugal's companion TV app (TV Net Voz), both on Android and iOS, quickly responding to the team's needs even without previous experience on iOS.

Android Dev – **MEO** (2011 – 2014)

Main responsible for both the redesign and complete refactoring of an existing Android app (MEO Parking), among other projects.

Education

MSc Telecommunications and Informatics
Instituto Superior Técnico (2012)